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To Whom it May Concern --    
 
It has come to my attention that the 39th Legislative District 
Democrats have habitually and willfully committed frequent and 
multiple violations of RCW 42.17A.  
 
1) Failure to file campaign finance reports electronically. 
(Violation of RCW 42.17A.245, see WAC 390-19-050(2)) 
 
State law requires that committees (who expend $5000 or more in 
the previous year or expect to in the current year) file their C3 
contribution and C4 expenditure reports electronically, using either 
ORCA, or an alternative reporting software. As such, the 39th 
District Democrats were required to file electronically.  
 
The 39th District Democrats did not lack the technological ability to 
file reports using the electronic means provided by the PDC. In fact, 
in years prior, the Committee did file electronic reports.  
 
RCW 42.17A.245(2) also clearly states: “failure by a candidate or 
political committee to comply with this section is a violation of this 
chapter.”  
 
It should be clear why the state legislature voted to make this a 
violation. The Public Disclosure Commission is an agency of limited 
staff and resources. Allowing committees to file using non-electronic 
means (even though they possess the capability to use electronic 
alternatives), creates an even larger burden on PDC staff -- who 
must scan and proof the documents that are sent to them. 
 

https://wapdc.freshdesk.com/users/13005365558


As a result of this illegal method of filing, individuals who seek to 
view a list of the Committee's donors were greeted with a blank 
page when searching the PDC's normal database.  
 
The committee must immediately electronically file reports during 
the period that they illegally failed to do so.  
 
2) State law requires that candidates and committees file 
regular, accurate, timely C3 and C4 reports. RCW 
42.17A.235.  
 
Unfortunately, the 39th District Democrats filed numerous reports 
well past the appropriate due dates in both 2015, 2016, and 2017. 
One report appears to have been filed more than a year late. As 
mentioned before, these reporters were also not filed digitally.  
  
The majority of these late reports lack report #s because they were 
not filed digitally.  
 
3) State law prohibits committees from accepting more than 
$300 worth of anonymous contributions annually, or 1% of the 
total amount raised, whichever is greater. RCW 42.17A.220 
(4). State law also establishes that candidates must return 
contributions that exceed the contribution limits contained in 

RCW 42.17A.405 within 10 days of receipt.  RCW 42.17A.405, 
RCW 42.17A.110, WAC 390-16-312.  
 
In 2014, the Committee reported having received $1639 in 

anonymous contributions. (See attachments)This amount is 
illegally in excess of the applicable $300 anonymous contribution 
limit.  
  
$1339 was collected illegally by the Committee when it should have 
been sent to the State Treasurer's Office.  



 
  
In 2015, the Committee reported having received  $384.00 in 
anonymous contributions.  (See attachments) This amount is 
illegally in excess of the applicable $300 anonymous contribution 
limit.  
  
$84.00 was collected illegally by the Committee when it should have 
been sent to the State Treasurer's Office.  
  
  
In 2016, the Committee reported having received  $990.00 in 
anonymous contributions.  (See attachments) This amount is 
illegally in excess of the applicable $300 anonymous contribution 
limit.  
  
$690 was collected illegally by the Committee when it should have 
been sent to the State Treasurer's Office.  
 
 
In total, $2113 must be immediately transmitted to the State 
Treasurer's Office for deposit into the general fund per RCW 
42.17A.220 (4). The Committee has illegally refused to transmit 
these funds for far longer than 10 days of receipt.  
 
3) State law requires that the committee treasurer  preserve 
books of account, bills, receipts, and all other 
financial records of the campaign or political committee for 
not less than five calendar years following the year during 
which the transaction occurred. (Violation of RCW 
42.17A.235 (6)). State law further requires that the committee 
treasurer maintain a list of all individuals contribution no 
more than twenty-five dollars in the aggregate from any one 
person during the election campaign. RCW 42.17A.240(2)(c). 



  
On information and belief, the 39th District Democrats have failed 
to maintain financial records for a period of five calendar years 
following the year during which the transaction occurred. 
Specifically, I believe that they have failed to maintain a list of 
individuals contributing no more than twenty-five dollars in the 
aggregate from any one person, as specifically required by state 
law.  
  
Best Regards,  
  
Glen Morgan  
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